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Ross, Co. of Wexford, Irel., WhO came to Can. in 1848 and
and after residing in London and Toronto settled in the
Parr), Sound district in 18633 and died in 188(). B. in
Ross, Co. of Wexford, Ire]., 24 Feb., 1844, and ed. at the

Common Sch., Toronto. M. 26 Dec.) 18îO, Kate Tayior,
formerly of North FInisiey, Co. of Lanar-, Ont. Is a con-
tractor and a general merchaDt. Apptd. J.11. in 1868.

Was 1'ostmaster of 'ý%leKellar from 1871 to Pec. 1886, and
Reeve of the Village from its organization in 1879 until

188î. First returned to Leg. Assem. at last g.e. An In-e
dependent Liberal; favours Prohibition, the extension of

franchise to women, manhood suffrage to, residents of tlie
country for one year, and a liberal encouragement of the

settlenýent of the, wild lands in the Province.-»Kellar,

AwRE)-, NICHOLA2. ýSouth lle-nfu,-orth.)

Forefatliers came from Germanv and settled in Penn-
svlvania. Reinoved tO CaD. tiMe of the Revolutionary

War. B. at Binbrook-, Co. of Wentworth, Ont., 8 June,
1851. M.> -Nliss Ann Bastletine Barlom-,, of the Tp. of

Binbrook. Has been a Nlunicipal Councillor, Vice-Presdt.
of the Electoral Division Agrl. Soc. First returned, to

Leiz. Assern. at, g.e, 1879 and re-elected at g.e. 1883 and
1886. A Liberal.-Binl)ýrook, P.0.1 ont.

BALFOUR, WILLIAM DoUGLAS. - (,ýouth Eseex.)

S. of David Balfour, a mem. of the family of Balfour,
KincardiDeshire, Scot , by his wifé Jariet Douglas. B. 2

Aug., 1851, in Forfar, Scot. Came to St. Catherines, Ont.
185î, and ed. at Publie Schools and Grantham Academy.

now St. Catherines Coll. Institute. Married at Grome
Isle, M ichigaD, 1 î Oct , 187-1, Josephine, eldest dau. of the
late Col. T. F. Broadhead. Js an editor and publisber.
Establisbed the St. Catherines Daily and Weekly News
with Mr. Matheson in 1872, and the Amberstburg Echo
with kr. J. A. Auld in 1874, and which he still edits.
Was a mem. of the St. Catherines Publie School Board

in 1873-74. and since thon a mem. and Chairman of lhe
Amherstburg Publie School Board. Has been for five

years Reeve of the Town of ' Amherstburg; a dir. for
eleven years and Presdt. of the South Essex Agnicultural
Soc.; a dir. of the South Essex Farmers' Institute, and
was for eight years Wy. of the South Essex Liberal As-

sociation. Was an uiasuefflsful candidate for present
seat at g.e. 1879. Finst returned to Leg. Assem., 18 Oct.,


